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ST BENET FINK

St Benet Fink, Threadneedle Street

St Benet Fink was an ancient parish in the City of London and formed part of Broad Street Ward.
Each ward has an elected alderman and supporting councilmen in the City of London Corporation
which has administered the City since before the Norman Conquest and is still doing so today.

Dating from 1216, this church was destroyed in the Great Fire. A replacement was bult by Wren in
the 1670s but this was demolished in 1842 to make room for the new Royal Exchange. Proceeds
from the sale of the site were used to build the church of St Benet Fink at Tottenham. The parish
was united with that of St Peter le Poer. Records of St Benet Fink, including registers of baptisms
(1538-1845), marriages (1539-1845) and burials (1539-1845) are at The London Archives, Ref:
P69/BENL.

1839 image. public domain, via Wikimedia Commons

ettt

Parish of St Benet Fink Page 1 January 2025



